

A-391

May 29, 1951

Mr. Justin Newman
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir,

In answer to your letter of the 25th, wish to say the Lot No. 3 in Section 2, Township 20, Range 29E, in which we are drilling the McKee Helen State 1 Well contain 40.97 acres according to our records.

Also Section 2 is approximately 6600 feet long and 5280 feet wide.

Hoping the above information meets your request, I remain,

Yours truly

By

JRL/bk

1951, 20, 1951

A-221

Mr. Justin Newman
New Mexico Oil Conservation Corporation
Alameda, New Mexico

Dear Sir,

In answer to your letter of the 25th, with the lot No. 3 in
Section 2, Township 20, Range 28E, in which we are drilling the holes
which State I well contain 10.97 acres according to our records.

Also section 2 is approximately 800 feet long and 2580 feet wide.

Hoping the above information meets your request, I remain,

Yours truly,

W

W